MORMUGAO PORT TRUST
ENGINEERING MECHANICAL DEPARTMENT
MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE SECTION-BAINA

CME/XEN(G)/Contract-01/2020/1650 Date: 2 /10/2020

Sub: “Hiring of 02 nos. Ambulances for a period of 05 years.”
e-Tender no. CME/XEN(G)/CONTRACT-01/2020

ADDENDUM -1 & II
CORRECTIONS /DELETIONS, ETC...

[Total Number of Pages: 09]

NOTE:

il Addendum - I is issued consequent to the discussions held at the Pre Bid Meeting on
16/10/2020. This “Addendum - I” should be read in conjunction with Tender Document
reference no. CME/XEN (G)/CONTRACT-01/2020.

2 Addendum-II is issued on consequential corrections/deletions in the tender document.

35 All other terms and conditions of the Tender Document will remain unchanged.

4, Bidder shall upload one set of this "Addendum — I & II , along with one set of Tender
Document, along with the Techno-Commercial Offer (in Cover-I), with each page of it,
duly signed and sealed, as token of acceptance.

{v:hief Mechanical Engineer (I/c)



CLARIFICATIONS REGARDING PRE-BID MEETING HELD ON 16/10/2020 AT 10.00 HRS FOR HIRING OF 2 NOS. AMBULANCES

ADDENDUM-I

QUER [CLAUSE |PAGE TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS
RY NO NO.
No.
The Ambulance shall have Goa tourist vehicle 1. Please also accept vehicles
Registration with valid commercial permit for plying on registered in other states too.
Sec-II roads. The applicable mandatory requirements as per 2. Our office is located in Mumbai, |Tender conditions prevails
1. |Clause No:-| 17 |regulations as stipulated by RTO, Govt. of Goa must be so if we win the contract then can
2.3 A.(6) complied with and revalidated before the expiry of the provide Mumbai registration
due date during the entire tenure of the contract period. ambulance to you, because
The Ambulance shall also have the valid commercial ambulance has all over India
permit for plying in the states of Goa, Maharashtra and passing means can be run at any
Karnataka state. So, our request kindly
consider our request for
registration of ambulance at any
place of India.
3. Since we are operating from
Mumbai ‘Maharashtra” , the
registration is done at Mumbai
with all India road permit.
Contractor shall not engage the drivers below 18 years
2 Sec-II of age. And a minimum of 2 nos. drivers is expected to Kindly clarify If the driver will work|Drivers shall have valid driving
Clause No:-| 18 |pe deployed for 24 hrs. operation / service on each under the motor transport act licence as per Indian Motor
2.3 A.(12) L Vehicle Act.




QUER |CLAUSE |PAGE TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS
RY NO NO.
No.
The contractor shall abide/comply by the 1. Please clarify if the minimum wages
laws/enactments or any other laws/acts which may be will be as per Central Govt or the
Sec-I1 applicable/enforced from time to time in respect of the state govt?
Clause No:-| 20 |workmen employed by them under the contract D. What is the salary to drivers in Goa [Minimum Wages shall be paid
2.9 including Minimum Wages Act, Employee’s State as per minimum wages Act for 8 |as per Govt. of India Act.
34 Insurance Act and Employee’s Provident Fund Act 1952 Hrs duties? (minimum wages salary [Tender Conditions Prevails.
and schemes made under said Act. The contractor shall copy attached for your kind
produce the remittance proof of monthly subscription of perusal)
ESI/EPF in respect of the staff deployed by them along
with the monthly bills.
The contractor shall submit Health Permit from the|Need a clarity on why Health permit is |The same is mandatory as per
Sec-II Directorate of Health Services, Govt. of Goa, once the|required. Please provide procedure |Goa Govt. and application in
4  |Clause No:- work order is issued to him but prior to the Ambulance is|for the same. this regards needs to be made
2.3 A.(8) 18 |deployed for the work. at the Directorate of Health
and Services, Panaji, Goa.
5 Sec-III 27 |Completion period: The contractor shall supply Please provide at least 60 days to |Delivery period is 30 days only.
Clause No:- Ambulances, AC & Diesel version as per the specification provide a new vehicle as the process |However any delay due to force
Sl with drivers and as per quantity indicated within 30 days for procurement of new vehicle is |majeure will be considered if
from the 7" day of issue of Letter of Acceptance (LOA). long along with banking formalities genuine a.oEBm.:ﬁmE proof of
evidence is furnished from the
dealer.
6 NIOT 4 |Joint Venture Please allow Joint venture. Also, can [Tender Conditions Prevails.
an organization use the experience
of its parent company and bid with
the name of subsidiary company
which is new?
Ax «1:3 Aen m@




QUER |CLAUSE |(PAGE TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS
RY NO NO.
No.

7 SOP 44 |General Please specify who will provide the |PPE will be provided by MPT

ANEXURE- PPE Hospital.
II (6)

8 |Cl. No3.56| 43 |LIST OF WELFARE/SOCIAL SCHEMES TO CLAIM 1. Kindly clarify who will bear the |Refer clause no:3.56 of the
WELFARE BENEFITS FOR BUILDING WORKERS UNDER THE GOA expenses for this schemes and [tender. Tender Conditions
SHEMES BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTIONS WORKERS WELFARE | how is this required for |Prevails.

ANNEXURE BOARD ambulance service?
I 2. Is this scheme applicable to
ambulance service employees or
not?
9 |APPENDIX | 52 [Note: Copies of audited balance sheets with profits &  [Please accept self certification as the [Tender Conditions Prevails.
=11 loss account statement for last 3 years duly certified audited financials would be attached
Annual shall be enclosed along with the bid. with the same.
Turn over
10 |APPENDIX | 57 |[DECLARATION FORM Would stating Yes/No lead to| 1. Tenderer shall agree to all
= VI ineligibility of the organisation? terms and conditions of
tender.
2. Also refer Clause nos:1.11,
1.13(i) j, and 3.10.
3. Assuch all Tender
Conditions Prevails.
11 |APPENDIX-| 59 |DETAILS OF AMBULANCES TO BE SUPPLIED This would be provided after award of{These details may be provided
VIII contract, please remove this for set of|after the award of contract.
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QUER [CLAUSE |PAGE TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS
RY NO NO.
No.
12 |APPENDIX-| 60 |ADVANCE STAMPED RECEIPT Is this to be supplied alongwith tender|Tender Conditions Prevails.
IX documents?
13 | Annexure 50 ([GST 1. GST applicable in GOA for GST for service of ambulance is
VII and ambulance or not? not applicable in GOA state.
other GST 2. GST If GST is applicable please  |However other tender
clauses in provide the % of GST. conditions  regarding  GST
tender prevails.
14. |Section II 18 |Contractor shall not engage the drivers below 18 years |Request you to please consider 03 Engaging more than 02 drivers
2.3 A(12) of age. And a minimum of 2 nos. drivers is expected to |drivers for this project, because if 1st [is your prerogative as per your
be deployed for 24 hrs. Operation / service on each driver gone on leave on any operational requirement.
ambulance. emergency then 2 nd driver get _._oému_\mﬂ Tender  conditions
difficult to continue service till joining R
of 1st driver or to deploy another new
driver.
15. |Section II 18 |A minimum of 2 nos. drivers is expected to be deployed |Can we consider only drivers require |Tenderer shall supply
2.3 A(12) for 24 hrs. Operation /service on each ambulance. for this project? Ambulances with Drivers. Other
medical staff shall be provided
by Port.
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QUER |CLAUSE |PAGE TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS
RY NO NO.
No.
16. |Cl. No 2.3 | 17 to [The Ambulances being supplied must be factory built of [The scope of work required Our requirement is Basic life
20 |an integrated panel van in monocoque construction in  |ambulance as per AIS 125 norms support Ambulance (Type -C)
noan__W3nm of _wcﬁmﬂaog,_\m Hma_ncmnnﬂm. mnm_:n_ma.m oﬁmﬁwm however the specific type of s._:“% Air Conditioning m<m%3
norms for constructional and functional requirements for . : . lan other
Road Ambulance (National Ambulance noaﬂv ...... .contd. giibtanels e Bm_.;_o_._.ma. _.o.o_A_:m requirements/Terms/Conditions
as in tender to other parameters mentioned in the as stipulated in the tender.
specification, we presume that you
need Type-C Ambulance kindly
confirm.
17. | 1.5.1 (iii) 10 [The Tenderer should have experience in ‘Similar Works |we have experience as required in the|[Tender Conditions Prevails.
during last 7 years ending last day of month previous to render document but we are 3 and
the one in which tenders invited half yrs old company and not 7 yrs
can we qualify for the tender
18. 1.5.1 (ii) 10 |Relaxation of the Average Annual Financial Turnover|(We are registered MSME but not SSI/MSME firms not registered
to SSI/MSME registered with NSIC to Rs. 4,32,000/-|understood about under NSIC. Kindly [NSIC also eligible for availing
subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications.|clarify. the benefits.
19. 1.13 13 |The bidder shall submit copy of valid GST Registration|We have PF ESIC GST certificates but |Tender Conditions Prevails.

Certificate, PAN, EPF registration and ESI registration
number.

we use labour contractor for
manpower so can we submit labour
contractor PF ESIC too
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QUER |CLAUSE |PAGE TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS
RY NO NO.
No.
20. Sec.II 19 |Standard make Suction apparatus to be provided which|Suction machine- in built lead battery |Brand of the suction machine
2.3(D), 7 should be simple to operate either by foot, hand or knee|with 1 hour back up- can you specify |shall be RK or Metsor Impex
to clear patient’s airway safely and efficiently, anytime.|the company or brand required for
The device should be complete with aspiration pump,|such suction machine please?
suction vessel and over spill protection. The device must
have integrated built in lead batteries allowing minimum
1 hour autonomous operation. The unit should be
supplied with its own wall fixture to rigidly fix the unit to
the ambulance wall which should be manufactured as an
original equipment accessory by the manufacturer.
21. |Annexure-| 47 |DECLARATION & UNDERTAKING BY MICRO & SMALL SCALE |We are Registered under START UP  |Firms registered under START
v ENTERPRISES by department for Promotion of UP are not considered as per

Industries and Internal Trade and
there is no clear benefits shown
towards the Start Ups. Request to
kindly consider and provide necessary
benefits so as to participate as Start
up In the above tender considering
the present Covid-19 Pandemic
Situation.

tender.
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QUER |CLAUSE |PAGE TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS
RY NO NO.
No.
22. |NIOT 4  |Payment of Tender Fee & EMD We are Registered under MSME, Firms registered under MSME,
Udhyam Registration as Micro Udhyam Registration as Micro
Services Firm also and also there is mmé_mmm m_.q_d. m_.m_nw:m_w_mm,\mn_mﬁoﬂ
no benefits of EMD and Tender Fee  [PCNefits applicable for g2
| ; : per the tender.
waiver clearly mentioned in the
Tender doc. And request to kindly
clarify and help us to participate in
the tender.
23. |Section I 15 |Evaluation of Pre bid: How 15 percent calculation for 15% calculation is as per the
Clause No Micro and Small Enterprises participating in the tender, |vsME? guidelines from the Ministry of
1.21 (9) quoting price within price band of L1+15 per cent will be Govt. of India.
allowed to supply a portion of requirement by bringing
down their price to L1 price in a situation where L1 price
is from someone other than a Micro and Small
Enterprise and such Micro and Small Enterprise will be
allowed to supply up to 20 per cent of total tendered
value, subject to meeting of quality and technical
specifications.
24, |SectionIII | 35 |[If the Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of |Due to outbreak of Covid 19 , if Delivery period shall be 30 days
Clause No. equipment is hindered due to force majeure such as, delivery of the vehicle from company [only. However any delay due to
w.u.w force war, riots, civil commotion, fire, epidemics, natural dealer is delayed beyond the schedule ﬁo_.nm. majeure will ._um
AL calamities like rain, flood, earthquake, cyclone, draught, considered if gehling

etc. such period shall be exempted from Completion
period of this tender document.

time as per tender whether MPT will
give suitable extension without LD.

documentary proof of evidence
is furnished from the dealer.
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QUER |CLAUSE |PAGE TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

RY NO NO.
No.
25. [Section II 22 |In case the ambulances needs to be taken to the|When ambulance required to take for |[Substitute  vehicle  having
Clause No. workshop /service centre for periodical maintenance or|routine servicing, break down or capacity of not less than the
2.32 any other repairs and maintenance then the contractor|accident repair to the work shop, original supplied as an

shall provide a substitute vehicle having capacity of not|what will be the substitute vehicle?  [alternative arrangement.
less than the original supplied as an alternative

arrangement.
26, |----- e e Attender should be made available  [Attender will be made available
from hospital while transporting from hospital while
/shifting to the patient. transporting /shifting to the
patient.
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ADDENDUM-II

Tender for"“Hiring of 02 nos. Ambulances for a period of 05 years.”

e-Tender no. CME/XEN(G)/CONTRACT-01/2020

This Addendum-II is with regards to the following clauses.

1. The words “registered with NSIC” in following clauses stands
deleted.

a) NIOT under “Payment of tender fee & EMD"” at page no-4
b) NIOT under “Qualifying criteria” at page no-5
c) Clause 1.51(ii) “"Minimum Eligibility Criteria” (MEC) at page no-10
d) Clause 1.8.2 at page no-11
e) Clause 1.13 “Test of responsiveness” at page no-13
2. The words “start-ups” in following clauses stands deleted.
a) Annexure-V, under Sr. 2, of table therein on page no.47
b) Annexure-V, at item B, on page. 47

3. The following clause is deleted.

Annexure-V, item B (¢) on page 48.




